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Docket Nos, 50-424
£0-425

Mr. W. G. Hairston, 111
Senior Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Georgia Power Company
P.0. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr, Hairston:

SUBJECT: VOGTLE UNIT 1/2 - 10 CFR 50.62, ATWS DESIGN (MPA A-20)
(TACS 64504/67379)

The NRC staff has completed its review of your submittals dated July 30 and
November 18, 1987, and April 11, 1988, regarding your anticipated transients
without scram (ATNS) design to meet 10 CFR 50.62. The NRC staff finds that
your ATWS design 1s acceptable; however, the issve of Technical Specification
requirements 1s still open and under review by the NRC staff,

Our safety evaluation is enclosed. Contact we if you have any questions,
Sincerely,
/s /
Jon B, Hopkins, Project Manager

Project Directorate [[-3
Division of Reactor Projects [/11
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Docket Nos., 50-424
50-125

Mr. W. G. Hairston, III
Senior Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Geurgia Power Company
P.0, Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr, Hairston:

SUBJECT: VOGTLE UNIT 1/2 - 10 CFR 50,62, ATWS DESIGN (MPA A-20)
(TACS 64204/67379)

The NRC staff has completed its review of your submittals dated July 30 and
November 18, 1987, and April 11, 1988, regarding your anticipated transients
without scram (ATWS) design to meet 1O CFR 50,62, The NRC staff finds that
your ATWS design 1s acceptable; however, the issue of Technical Specification
requirements 1s still open and under review by the NRC staff,

Our safety evaluation is enclosed. Contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, H

I

/Jon B, Hopkins, Project Manager
Project Directorate [1-3
Divisiun of Reactor Projects [/11

Enclosure:
As stated

CC: See next page




Mr. W. G, Hairston, 11I
Georgia Power Company

cc:

Mr. J. P. Kane

Manager of Licensing and Engineering
Georgia Power Company

P.0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. Ruble A, Thomas

Executive Consultant

Southern Company Services, Inc.
P.0. Bux 2625

Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Mr. Paul D. Rice

Vice President & Project Director
Georgiu Power Company

Post Office Box 282

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

Mr. J. A, Bailey

Project Licensing Manarer
Southern Coumpany Services, Inc,
P.0. Box 2625

Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Errest L. Blake, Jr,

Bruce W. Churchill, Esq.

Shaw, Pittmen, Potts and Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N. W,

Washington, D. C, 20037

Mr. G. Bockhold, Jr.

General Manager Nuclear Operations
Georgia Power Company

P.0. Bux 1600

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

kegional Administrator, Regiun !!
U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Cummission

101 Marietta Street, N.W,., Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Vogtle Electric Generating Plant

Resident Inspector

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.0, Box 572

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

Deppish Kirkland, I1I, Counsel

Office of the Consumers' Utility
Council

Suite 225

32 Pedchtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

James £, Joiner

Troutman, Sanders, Lockerman,
& Ashmore

1400 Candler Building

127 Peachtree Street, N.C.

Atlanta, Geurgia 30303

Danny Feig
1130 Alta Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30307

Carol Stangler

Georglans Against Nuclear Energy
425 Euclid Terrace

Atlanta, Georgia 30307

Mr. R, P, McDonald

Executive Vice President -
Nuclear Operations

Geurgia Power Company

P.0., Box 4545

Atlanta, Geurgia 30302



